
From: Meredith Forget
To: Sarah Franklin
Subject: FW: Southwest draft transportation plan
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:40:05 AM
Attachments: 8 2 1 CAO MTO Connecting SW Joint Submission.pdf

 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meredith Forget 
Manager of Economic Development & Tourism
Corporation of the County of Perth | 1 Huron St., Stratford, ON, N5A 5S4
T. 519-271-0531 x150 | C. 519-301-1962 | F. 519-271-6265 | Web: www.perthcounty.ca

This message may contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient or their authorized agent, you may not forward
or copy this information and must delete or destroy all copies of this message and attachments received. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 

From: Theresa Campbell [mailto:tcampbell@pertheast.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Kriss Snell; Meredith Forget
Cc: Jeff Brick; Rebecca Clothier; Lori Wolfe; 'Brent Kittmer'; Joan Thomson; Pat Berfelz; Ashley
Carter
Subject: RE: Southwest draft transportation plan
 
Thank you Kris.
 
Perth East Council endorsed the following resolution at their March 3, 2020 regular meeting;
 
Resolution No. 20-089 
“THAT the Council of the Township of Perth East receive the MTO Consultation: Connecting
the Southwest: A Draft Transportation Plan for Southwestern Ontario Report, prepared by
the
CAO, dated March 3, 2020 for information;
AND That Council endorse the joint position prepared by Perth area municipalities on
“Connecting the Southwest: a draft transportation plan for southwestern Ontario”.”
 
I apologize that this was not forwarded sooner.
 
Thanks,
Theresa
 
 
 
 
Theresa Campbell
Chief Administrative Officer
Township of Perth East
25 Mill Street E. 

mailto:/O=PERTH COUNTY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MEREDITH FORGET074
mailto:sfranklin@perthcounty.ca
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TOWNSHIP OF PERTH EAST 


ITEM # 8.2.1          
      


REPORT   
 


 
TO:     Council  
 
PREPARED BY:  Theresa Campbell, CAO 
 
DATE:   March 3, 2020 
 
SUBJECT MATTER / REFERENCE: MTO Consultation: Connecting the Southwest: a 


draft transportation plan for southwestern Ontario 
  
ATTACHMENTS: Draft MTO Connecting Southwest – Joint Submission 
_________________________________________________________________________
  
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
THAT the Council of the Township of Perth East receive the MTO Consultation: Connecting 


the Southwest: A Draft Transportation Plan for Southwestern Ontario Report, prepared by the 
CAO, dated March 3, 2020 for information; 
 
AND That Council endorse the joint position prepared by Perth area municipalities on 


“Connecting the Southwest: a draft transportation plan for southwestern Ontario”.  


 
BACKGROUND 
This report is to provide Council with an update on the development of a joint submission to 


be made to the Ministry of Transportation on the draft transportation plan for southwestern 


Ontario.  Correspondence from Caroline Mulroney, Minister of Transportation regarding 


Connecting the Southwest:  A Draft Transportation Plan for Southwestern Ontario was 


received with the Perth East Consent Agenda on February 4, 2020.  


 


An email was sent to CAOs encouraging a joint submission and a framework for the 


submission was developed with a schedule that would allow for the joint position to be 


endorsed by each Council.  The County of Perth took the lead on developing the joint 


position.  At the time of writing this report the City of Stratford has not yet commented on the 


draft position as prepared. 


 


The joint position is attached.  The joint submission will need to be submitted by March 17, 


2020.  
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Additional background information and a link to a survey can be found at the attached link: 


https://news.ontario.ca/mto/en/2020/01/ontario-releases-first-regional-transportation-


plan.html 


  
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT 
Approval of the recommendation as outlined in this report will not impact on the current 
approved Annual Corporate Budget.   
 
CORPORATE VISION, MISSION, AND CORE VALUES 
The information and responses provided in this report are consistent with and in keeping 
with the Municipality’s stated Corporate Vision, Mission, and Core Values. 
 
CORPORATE STRATEGIC PLAN 
The information and responses provided in this report are consistent with and in keeping 
with the Municipality’s approved Strategic Plan. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Theresa Campbell, CAO   



https://news.ontario.ca/mto/en/2020/01/ontario-releases-first-regional-transportation-plan.html

https://news.ontario.ca/mto/en/2020/01/ontario-releases-first-regional-transportation-plan.html





     
 
 
   


 
Ministry of Transportation 
c/o Environmental Registry Ontario 
659 Exeter Road 
London, Ontario 
N6E 1L3 


February 25, 2020 
 


RE: Response to the Ministry of Transportation’s Request for Input on the Connecting the Southwest: 
a draft transportation plan for southwestern Ontario 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Below is a comprehensive report containing input on the “Connecting the Southwest: a draft 
transportation plan for southwestern Ontario” from the Perth County region. This document 
represents the collective input of Perth County, its four member municipalities (North Perth, Perth 
South, Perth East and West Perth) as well as The Town of St. Marys. 
 
Our region has already demonstrated a significant need for transportation with two successful 
applications to the Community Transportation Grant Program (CTGP). Our municipalities are 
partnering for two CTGP long-distance transportation projects: the Perth Intra-County Community 
Transportation Service, and the Stratford Intercity Community Transportation Service. 
 
Perth County and its member municipalities, and the Town of St. Marys welcome the draft 
transportation plan. Southwestern Ontario is an important region to the Provincial economy. 
Transportation connectivity in this region, in particular in rural southwestern Ontario, is critical to the 
continued vibrancy and economic prosperity of the province. 
 
General Comments: 


1. We request a confirmation by the Ministry of Transportation (MTO)to the Ontario Highway 
Transport Board (OHTB) that CTGP projects by definition satisfy the ‘necessity and 
convenience’ criteria for granting a Public Vehicle (PV) license, pursuant to Order-in-Council 
791-2018, and that the OHTB should expedite the issuance of PV licenses to CTGP recipient 
municipalities or their transportation service providers. This would remove a significant red 
tape barrier to the implementation of these projects. 


2. We recommend that the Minister of Transportation consider creating a high-level working 
group within the MTO with representation from the Minister’s Office, the Planning Branch, and 
the Strategic Transit Investments Office that would be charged with making recommendations 
to the Minister to facilitate the success, coordination, and extension into the future of 
Community Transportation Grant Program projects in Southwestern Ontario, including but not 
limited to: 







     
 
 
   


a. Sustainability grants to CTGP pilot projects to ensure their continuation after March 
2023; 


b. Grants for the adoption of technologies throughout the region to facilitate seamless 
regional travel throughout Southwest Ontario, such as ‘one-window access’ where the 
public can obtain schedule and route information, plan a regional trip, make 
reservations, and pay fares; 


c. Promoting a common regional branding across southwestern Ontario CTGP services to 
market the single point of access; 


d. Facilitating access to Ontario Gas Tax funding for CTGP pilot projects to support their 
sustainability; 


e. Developing strategies and supporting CTGP policies and programs to help small 
communities develop local ‘first-mile’ and ‘last-mile’ services to feed passengers to and 
from intercity and intra-county long-distance services;   


f. Addressing last mile issues in rural Southern Ontario with meaningful solutions. 
3. The Ministry of Transportation should nominate a ‘lead agency’ among existing Southwest 


Ontario CTGP Grant recipients, and fund that agency to coordinate a seamless regional 
transportation service. This could modelled after the successful EasyRide program1, developed 
in Perth County, under which a central agency coordinates and provides access to services and 
advanced technology for small municipal mobility bus services and the people they serve, 
including a call centre, trip booking, scheduling and dispatching, and fare payment. Perth 
County would be willing to host such a ‘lead agency’, drawing on our experience with the 
EasyRide model, provided the Province were to make consistent and sustainable financial 
support available for such an initiative.   


4. The province needs to maintain a significant role for the planning of regional transportation to 
ensure that the services are seamless and coordinated across regional boundaries.  The current 
process where Counties or Regions are tasked with running pilot projects suffers from a lack of 
integration for routes and service types.  


5. Municipalities in Perth County have dealt with a number of traffic accidents that may be linked 
to routing of users by GPS programs to roads that are not intended for the level of service and 
increased traffic counts that they are receiving as a result.  In many cases the GPS unit 
algorithms are automatically set to shortest route and this can lead to traffic travelling through 
our communities on roads that are not meant for a long distance commute level of service.  
There have been several tragedies that appear to be related to travel through our communities 
where the traffic has been routed to unfamiliar roads that are designed for a lower level of 
service.  The GPS algorithms should take into account the level of service of the road and only 
route to these lower service roads for pass through traffic in cases where there are road 
closures etc.  As local or regional municipalities we do not have leverage with the GPS providers 
to discuss such change but we feel the Province could assist.  


6. Relating to Goal 2, Action 20 in the report: Municipalities are very concerned about any 
loosening of reduced load periods due to the potential impact on our critical local road 


                                                      
1 http://www.onecaresupport.ca/services/active-in-your-community/transportation/ 



http://www.onecaresupport.ca/services/active-in-your-community/transportation/





     
 
 
   


infrastructure. With the changing climate, we experience larger swings in weather conditions 
and shifts from what were the traditional spring reduced loading periods.  Municipalities 
require additional tools to work with the MTO to balance the need for movement of heavy 
loads while still protecting critical road infrastructure during vulnerable periods.  


7. The MTO should provide funding to municipalities if they are considering permitting heavy 
loads during reduced load periods as the longevity of local infrastructure will be compromised. 


8. The Province needs to examine a methodology to upgrade former Provincial highways that are 
now owned by several road authorities. An example of this is Highway 86, which has become an 
important economic route for both employees and trade that may require significant upgrades 
(i.e.: widening, passing lanes, and upgrades to four lanes). It is impossible and inefficient to 
have local road authorities agree on timing, costs, upgrades, and other necessary matters. 
Between Lake Huron and Waterloo Region former highway 86 is owned by 5 different road 
authorities and has traffic counts exceeding that of many provincial highways.   


9. The lack of public transportation makes the cost of living in rural southwestern Ontario higher 
than in surrounding urban areas such as Waterloo Region. This continues to have a significant 
impact on the regional labour market. Perth County has maintained a consistently low 
unemployment rate making it difficult for our innovative businesses to grow. In addition, this 
impedes labour mobility and excludes new Canadians and others who many not have the ability 
afford their own vehicle or hold a valid driver’s license from accessing the employment 
opportunities in our region. 


10. With a saturated labour market and competitive housing market in the Greater Toronto Area 
(GTA) greater transportation connectivity would alleviate the pressure on that market and 
increase labour market capacity spurring the development of badly needed attainable housing 
in rural Ontario. The Province needs to take greater action on providing funding and tools for 
municipalities to encourage the development of diverse and attainably priced housing solutions 
and public transit options in rural municipalities. 


11. Rural municipalities offer a different quality of life than that of our urban counterparts. The 
ability for residents and visitors to explore the region through trails as a tourism asset, but also 
as active transportation is an additional means to augment traditional transportation options. 
Supporting larger trail routes such as the Guelph to Goderich (G2G) trail as well as providing 
funding to municipalities to ease the costs of implementation for on-road cycling routes would 
further diversify the transportation options in our region. 







Milverton, ON
N0K 1M0
 
519-595-2800 ext. 232
519-595-2801 (fax)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This message may contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.  If you are not the intended recipient or their authorized
agent, you may not forward or copy this information and must delete or destroy all copies of this message and
attachments received. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.
 

From: Kriss Snell [mailto:ksnell@northperth.ca] 
Sent: March-12-20 9:51 AM
To: Meredith Forget <mforget@perthcounty.ca>
Cc: Jeff Brick <jbrick@westperth.com>; Rebecca Clothier <RClothier@perthsouth.ca>;
Theresa Campbell <tcampbell@pertheast.ca>; 'Lori Wolfe' <lwolfe@perthcounty.ca>; 'Brent
Kittmer' <bkittmer@town.stmarys.on.ca>; Joan Thomson <JThomson@stratford.ca>; Pat
Berfelz <pberfelz@northperth.ca>
Subject: Southwest draft transportation plan
 
Good morning,
 
Council of North Perth endorsed the joint position on the draft transportation
plan.
 
An additional comment, North Perth Council would like to see added – That the
government support additional rail service, including the continued expansion
of GO transit to the southwest region.
 
Regards,
 
Kriss Snell, CMO
Chief Administrative Officer
Municipality of North Perth
330 Wallace Ave. N., Listowel, ON, N4W 1L3
519-292-2040
ksnell@northperth.ca
www.northperth.ca
 

mailto:ksnell@northperth.ca
http://www.northperth.ca/


North Perth is a Community of Character
integrity, fairness, responsibility, perseverance, optimism, COURAGE, respect,
compassion, empathy, honesty, inclusion

 

This message may contain information that is confidential and regulated under the Municipal Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient or their authorized agent, you may
not forward or copy this information and must delete or destroy all copies of this message and attachments
received. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 


